Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Petrina <Petrina@ulallc.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:04 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Petrina

Subject: FW: MC SUIT NO. 7765/2017 - REQUEST FOR CURRICULUM VITAE OF ANG BRYAN TANI OF LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (ULA REF: AWE/NBN(CLE)/MSIG/0452/sw)

Attachments: CV - Bryan Ang (Updated 2018).doc

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 5:37 PM
To: Petrina <Petrina@ulallc.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Cynthia Lee <cynthia@ulallc.com>
Subject: RE: MC SUIT NO. 7765/2017 - REQUEST FOR CURRICULUM VITAE OF ANG BRYAN TANI OF LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (ULA REF: AWE/NBN(CLE)/MSIG/0452/sw)
Dear Petrina,
Thank you for the email.
Attached herewith CV of our surveyor Mr Ang Bryan Tani for your attention.
Our surveyor needs approximately three to four weeks to complete the report.
We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows:
Paper Survey - $700.00
Physical Re-inspection - $1000.00
Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee
(a) State Courts
i) Half day $400.00
ii) Full day $800.00

All above charges are subject to GST 7%.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Petrina [mailto:Petrina@ulallc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 5:37 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Cynthia Lee <cynthia@ulallc.com>; Petrina <Petrina@ulallc.com>

Subject: MC SUIT NO. 7765/2017 - REQUEST FOR CURRICULUM VITAE OF ANG BRYAN TANI OF LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS
PTE LTD (ULA REF: AWE/NBN(CLE)/MSIG/0452/sw)

Dear Bryan,

It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone earlier this afternoon.

As spoken, you are appointed as the Single Joint Expert (SJE) for the above matter.

In this respect, kindly let us have a copy of your Curriculum Vitae (CV).

Should you require any clarifications to the above, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you, Bryan.

Best regards,

Petrina Shen (sw)

Secretary to Ms Cynthia Lee
United Legal Alliance LLC

United Legal Alliance LLC
20 Maxwell Road #13-00 Maxwell House Singapore 069113
Tel: 6338 2477 Fax: 6338 4497 / 6338 3135 / 6396 4897

Website : www.ulalle.com

Important: This message is intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. It contains privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, kindly notify the sender or United Legal Alliance LLC generally at contactus @ulallc.com immediately by replying to this message and then delete it
from your system. You must not read, copy, use or disseminate this communication in any form. Thank you.

Disclaimer: Email communications are not secure. While we have taken every reasonable effort to ensure that this communication has not been tampered with,
United Legal Alliance LLC is not responsible for any changes made to the contents of or any attachments to this message without its consent. If you wish to
receive a hard copy of this message to verify the accuracy of the contents thereof, please contact the sender. Note that only views, opinions or such other
information contained in this message that relate to the official business of the Firm is to be taken to have been sent by and on behalf of United Legal Alliance
LLC.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




